
Questions & Answers 
 

1. What is the extent of the restoration designs requested? Is it the full RM 0 – RM 8.9 listed in the 
project description? Or is identifying a priority restoration reach and progressing it to final 
design part of this requested scope? For costing purposes, it would be helpful for us to be clear 
on the extent. The entire Length RM 0 – RM 8.9 thru final construction level design.  

2. Will the existing conditions hydraulic model be available to whoever is selected to use as a basis 
for proposed conditions model results? Yes, the existing conditions hydraulic model will be 

available to the selected consultant. 
3. Will prior experience in the Wenatchee basin be considered more important than experience 

with similar types of work but in other locations? All accepted proposals will be evaluated 
according to RFP section 2.0. Good experience is equal to good experience.  

4. Will the development of the reach assessment provide a significant experience advantage to the 
consultant that developed it? No, the reach assessment will not provide a significant 

experience advantage over consultants that have similar experience in other basins. 
5. What type of bathymetric data is available for the reach? Is green LiDAR available? Have 

bathymetric surveys using traditional ground survey techniques been conducted in the reach? 
To my knowledge there has not been a green LiDAR flight or bathymetric surveys conducted. 

6. Re: the timeline for this project. We note the contract to work through October 2026. Is 
that when construction would be anticipated to be wrapped up? Or final designs in hand 
by that date? Final design 
 
 

 


